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Hublic Sertrice Qommizsion

February 10, 2003

Donald L. Babka, Director Regulatory and Tax Accounting
Florida Power & Light Company

9250 West Flagler Street

Miami, Florida 33174

Re: Docket No. 030139-El
Dear Mr. Babka:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval to begin depreciating Sanford
Unit No. 4 using whole life depreciation rates currently approved for Martin Power Plant,
Unit No. 4, by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on February
7, 2003, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members
will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
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Matilda Sanders

D34 - PAA

From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2003 1:44 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Cc: Martha Brown

Subject: Order

030139 - 0301390order.mcb
PAA Order Approving Depreciation Rates

e

Andrea N. Cowart, Executive Secretary
Office of the General Counsel

State of Florida Public Service Commission
acowart@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6214 Phone

(850) 293-6214 Suncom

(850) 413-7180 Facsimile
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Matilda Sanders 0717 -co
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2003 11:33 AM o~

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Cc: Martha Brown

Subject: Order

030139 - 030139co.mcb
Consummating Order

Andrea N. Cowart, Executive Secretary
Office of the General Counsel

State of Florida Public Service Commission
acowart@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6214 Phone

(850) 293-6214 Suncom

(850) 413-7180 Facsimile



